## **Summary of** Qualifications

I have four years experience as a freelance graphic designer; designing logos, posters, business cards, etc. I have also spent time working in printing as a Staples Copy and Print associate. My skills include, but are not limited to, Adobe Creative Suite and Microsoft Office products.



## **Experience**

Walgreens • Assist customers with production of their photographic orders

Photo Center Specialist • Kept shelves stocked

Daily store operation

Oct 2012-Present Scottsdale, AZ

Staples • Assist customers with large quantity print orders

Copy & Print Associate • Produced high quality poster prints

 Bound, laminated and produced many finished package jobs to meet any customer's needs

Jun 2010-Jun 2011 Scottsdale, AZ

Machinist Mate

• Operation, maintenance and security of the Main Engine Rooms of the nuclear powered aircraft carrier USS John C. Stennis (CVN 74). Qualified to stand all watch stations (Senior

In Rate) Good Conduct Award

• 2 Deployments (Operations Enduring Freedom and Iraqi Freedom)

Mar 2000-Dec 2005 San Diego, CA

Education

The Art Institute

of Phoenix • Dean's List for Fall 2012 Quarter

Oct 2012-Jun 2014 Phoenix, AZ

in Graphic Design

Bachelor of Arts

Scottsdale

in General Studies

Community College • Dean's List every semester

PIAZ Certificate of Merit for Gallant poster entry

Associate of Applied Science • in Graphic Design • Futura font poster chosen for Graphic Design Dept's first ever display night

Sept 2008-May 2010 Scottsdale, AZ

Mohave

Community College • President's List every semester

Most improved Business Department Student Award

Associate of Arts Degree heavy on Business Management and Economics Jan 2006-May 2007 Kingman, AZ